Department of Industries & Commerce, Haryana

Form-VII

"Revised Certificate of Registration issued under Section 9(4) of the Haryana Registration and Regulation of Societies Act, 2012 upon allotment of a new registration number"

(See sub-rule (2) of rule 8)

Revised Certificate of Registration of Society

I hereby certify that **Ambala Club**, **Ambala City**.(name of the society) registered vide registration number **112** on 0000-00-00 00:00:00 Registered with District Registrar has been allotted a new Registration Number as undermentioned on this 27 day Dec month 2016 year under the Haryana Registration and Regulation of Societies Act, 2012 (Haryana Act No. 1 of 2012).

State	Code	District Code Year Of Registration		Registration Number											
н	R	0	0	2] [2	0	1	6		0	0	7	5	4
are The	Name Of	the Society	paint	ut with	1	11,000	HIGH.	Reg	gistered	Offic	ce Add	iress	3101		
	Ambala Club	, Ambala City				V		Mo	odel To	wn, A	Ambali	a City			

Issued under my hand at [Ambala] this [27] day of (month)[Dec] (Year)[2016] having Unique Identification Number - 2001106420





SOME IMPORTANT PROVISIONS OF THE HRRS ACT 2012 TO BE FOLLOWED:

- One Flat one vote.
- · Videography of each meeting/ election of society is mandatory.
- Collegium Scheme to be approved from District Registrar if members strength is more than 1000.
- Administrator if appointed will not enroll new members, incur capital expenditure and give employement in the society.
- . Terms of Governing Body not to be more than 3 years.
- . Member to be not less than 21 year age.
- Office bearers of society (Three to twenty one).
- General Body and other meeting should be conducted with quorum i.e 1st meeting 40%, 2nd meeting 25% and 3rd meeting 15%.
 - (see entire Provisions)
- Submission of mandatory Annual Returns i.e. list of members, list of members of collegium, list of office bearers, Annual Report on working, Balance Sheet & Auditors Report, Copy of special resolution otherwise shall attract penalities & fines as per provisions of Act.
- In case of Joint Apartment owners, 1st owner will be eligible to contest the elections.
- . Proxy voting not allowed.
- Condominium/ Association covered under Apartment Ownership Act 1983 is to be formed by owners only.
- Election observer may be appointed by District Registrar or on request of Society

Verification Link: https://haryanaindustries.gov.in/msme/verify/societyexistingregistration/id/106420

Governing Body of the Society

SNo.	Name of Member	Membership Number	Full Address	Date of Enrollment	Designation	Mobile Number
1	Sunil Mohan Trikha	1	411/8, Prem Nagar, Ambala City	2010-08-07	President	
2	Amrit Pal Garg	2	H.No. 10A, Near Police Lines, Vivek Vihar, Ambala City	2007-01-25	General Secretory	
3	Rohit Aggarwal	30013	61-P, Urban Estate, Sector-7, Ambala City	2011-04-18	Treasurer	
4	Abhinav Singla	4	# 702, Urban Estate, Sector-8, Ambala City	2009-05-08	Joint Secretory	
5	Mohini Batra	5	20-L, Model Town, Ambala City	1990-05-06	Executive Member	Main
6	Niru Vadhera	6	# 216, Urban Estate, Sector-10, Ambala City	2011-05-02	Executive Member	
7	Mukesh Bharara	7 00	36, Jelbera Road, New Durga Nagar, Ambala City	2010-10-17	Executive Member	/
8	Tirlok Singh Nagpal	8	377, Durga Nagar, Ambala City	2010-06-05	Executive Member	
9	Harpal Gumber	mon	Flat No. 105, Tower No.5, SAS Nagar, Mohali	2012-01-30	Executive Member	

Members of the Society

SNo.	Name of Member	Membership Number	Full Address	Date of Enrollment	Aadhar Number	Mobile Number
1	Sunil Mohan Trikha	1	411/8, Prem Nagar, Ambala City	2010-08-07	871661184598	8607747000
2	Amrit Pal Garg	2	H.No. 10A,	2007-01-25	624669703674	9992244444

			Near Police Lines, Vivek Vihar, Ambala City			
3	Rohit Aggarwal	3	61-P, Urban Estate, Sector-7, Ambala City	2011-04-18	317616601676	9416811111
4	Abhinav Singla	4	# 702, Urban Estate, Sector-8, Ambala City	2009-05-08	377898064167	9315504041
5	Mohini Batra	5	20-L, Model Town, Ambala City	1990-05-06	681845875524	9416295307
6	Niru Vadhera	6	# 216, Urban Estate, Sector-10, Ambala City	2011-05-02	475911971064	9416085558
1	Mukesh Bharara	7	36, Jelbera Road, New Durga Nagar, Ambala City	2010-10-17	647828565633	9215330275
8	Tirlok Singh Nagpal	8	377, Durga Nagar, Ambala City	2010-06-05	981367396996	9416226126
9	Harpal Gumber	9	Flat No. 105. Tower No.5, SAS Nagar, Mohali	2012-01-30	607129183770	9896447955
10	Kulbir Singh	10	# 42-A, Model Town, Ambala City	1983-05-12	HR01DLR4640	9812057272
11	Deshraj Dhawan	11	# 277, Model Town, Ambala City	1983-05-12	292715953748	9466850505
12	Inderjit Singh	12	# 6, Model Town, Ambala City	1983-05-12	HR0109183035	9991941945
13	Rajinder Pal	13	# 114, Model Town, Ambala City	1983-05-12	329132907295	9416643111
14	Jatinder Kaur	14	45/11, Court Road, Ambala City	1983-05-12	696584296363	9896450312

Memorandum of Association of A Society

1	Name of the Society	AMBALA CLUB
2	Registered office of the Society	MODEL TOWN
3	Jurisdiction	: The Society Shall work within
4.	Aims and objects of the Society :	To bring together person of sound
1.	showling in civil like	of civil some u
2.	and there havilies)	internal to spooding facilities to the mumber



5. The names of the Founder members of the society to which the rules and bye-laws of the

S.N	Name & Father's Name	Age	Permanent & communication Address	Occupation & Contact No	Designation	Signature
1	Hallows Sul	76	mules of	B212057272	trangle	Ann
2	9 & Male Men	95	277, Model tun	SHELLY FOSOT	'	Desty Danten
3	gulified Col Rely	90	6, tradel tem	3319414W	U	July Sic
+	To a savelle	26	My Knoch try	SHIKE -34111	11	Rejude
5	W/o Taglider Hyh	76	Go Ambala Call showing	98964-50312	4	Garrenda Ko
						MARIE E
					V.	
				-21-31	PET 2.31	
						William Land
				1		



LIST OF MEMBERS OF GOVERNING BODY OF

Ambala club

5.N	Name & Father's Name	Age	Permanent & communication Address	Occupation & Contact No	Designation	Signature
1	A CANTING LAPP	53	But Bresser our	2607747em	Chairman .	Fuel
2	He bergrap change	50	HAR TO-A No PERICO	5000 NEVY 9692244444	Secolony	Amen!
3	He had new former	41	61-P Hoboursons	Bunes	Topasies	124
1	All Proceeder Sungle	39	Some Subaral	33 ISSOLUTI	5011500000	Kuy
5	MBS Make in Robert	75	De-L Model toon	446293307	Executive member	
6	to took when lighted	55	216, without solute	9416025558	11	Wantaga
7	A & Y yay Brown	32	St. Julibran sound behard story school Drage ruge Debalech	Buren Bu15336277	Fr.	MUL
8	To she's can prograd	45	377 , D'ag rouge	Burnes	1, (Jales,
9	Heropore Combon	45	CENT WY TO L THEPES OWNER TO THE THE	B086447838	11	Heule
10						
11						
12			A 150 B 150			
13			THE SECTION OF			Marie Vi
14	PK NOW	199				
15						

I Know the above named Persons Personally and they have signed in my presence.

Signature: ASA Signature: ASA Raynish D. Hr. 675 New Model Colony Al Cut.	Signature:- Name and Address:- 2 Panding Shape
Occupation:- CA	Occupation:
Dated:	

BYE-LAWS' OF THE SOCIETY

1	Name of the Society	;	AMBALA CLUR
. 2	Registered office of the Society		MODEL TION
			AMBONA CITO

3. Membership of Society:

- a) Eligibility: A person shall be eligible to become a member of Society, if he:
 - i) Is 21 year of age on the date of admission?
 - ii) Subscribes to the aims and objects of the society.
 - iii) Has deposited the membership fee.
 - iv) Is not be and insolvent and of unsound mind or have not been convicted of an offence involving moral turpitude, punishable with imprisonment of one year of more.

b) Type of Members:

Ordinary Member :

The Society shall have a maximum total number of twenty ordinary members who shall continue to enjoy their membership only so long as they are not in arrears of payment of their annual subscription fees.

Admission Procedure (for members other than the subscribers):

The admission of a person as a member of the society shall be decided by its governing body from time to time.

An individual willing to be a member of the society has to submit on application in prescribed form, and along with supporting documents to the Secretary during filled in and signed and recommended by a regular member of the society.

The Secretary shall examine the application and place the same before the Body for a decision.

The Governing Body any accept or reject the application and the decision of the

The Governing Body any accept or reject the application and the decision of the Governing Body in this regard shall be final. It shall not be bound to assign any reason for its decision.

The approval of the Governing Body shall be intimated to the member, his name shall be entered in the register of members, to be maintained in such manner & form as prescribed under the Haryana Societies Registration and Regulation Rules, 2012

popular construction of the construction of th

Market 11

Men water

Membership Fee & Annual subscription;

- Admission fee Rs 1100/-
- ii) Annual Subscription Rs 500/-
- (iii) The payment of membership fee shall be made by the applicant from his bank account through a bank instrument (Demand draft/pay order/cheque) and in no case be accepted in cash.
- The payment annual subscription of a member shall become due as on the 1th of April of every year, which may be paid latest by the 30th of June of such year .The membership of a defaulting member shall be deemed to be under suspension after the due date (30th June) and such member shall not be entitled to cast his vote during the elections of the society held after 1st July of the said year.

procedure for withdrawal from Membership;

If a person willing to be member of the society submit the application in prescribed form alongwith supporting documents to the secretary duly filled in and signed and recommended by a regular member of the society can withdraw his/her membership application before placing the same in governing body.

Identity Card for every member:

Every person admitted as a member will be issued an identity card Containing his photograph, brief particulars and membership category, duly signed by the individual member and the secretary of the society

Cessation of membership:

Reasons for cessation:

upon submission and acceptance of his/her resignation: or If the ceases to fulfill the eligibility condition for being admitted as a member Upon his failure to pay annual subscription fee for a person of that financial year Upon the death of a member

Upon his/her acting contrary to the aims and objectives of the society

upon such member being found guilty of a financial misappropriation of the funds of the society of Upon indictment and directions for removal by the District Registrar /Registrar General/of Society

Procedure for termination from Membership:

If a regular member violate Clause 5 sub clause (i) to (vii) above, a notice will be lerved to post by the secretary regarding the violation of rules .Thus providing him an opportunity to explain his position personally in the governing body meeting and final decision in respect of his membership will be taken by the governing body on the basis of the facts given by him and decision of the governing body will be final.

In case the governing body is not satisfied his membership will be terminated immediately and the decision will be ratified by the general body later on. After approval of the General Body meeting his name will be struck off from the Register of membership and he will not be entitled to enjoy the rights of the membership.

The suspension of membership on account of default in payment of the

annual subscription may be revoked after he has cleared the default along with 18% interest on the amount payable with the majority decision of the Governing body. However, he shall not be eligible to cast his vote in any election held during the remainder of the financial year.

however if District Registrar, Registrar General give directions in writing to society for removal of a member ,who has been either convicted of an offence amounting to moral turpitude or any misconduct, may be removed from membership.

11 Rights & Duties of members:

- Every member shall subscribe to and be bound by the bylaws as amended from time to time and registered with the District Registrar.
- (ii) Every member shall have a right to cast his vote at the elections of the society provided such member is not a defaulter in payment of any dues of the society and the annual subscription for a period of three months beyond the due date.
- (iii) Every member of the society shall have the right to inspect the books of accounts books containing the minutes of proceedings of the general meeting, meeting of the governing body and register of member of the society on any working day giving a notice of seven days.
- (iv) Every member shall inform the society about any change in his address in writing. Which shall be duly recorded in the register of members of the society and upon which the society shall issue a fresh identity card to such member.

(v) Composition of General Body:

every person admitted as a member shall be a member of the General Body of the Society and shall be entitled to cast his/her vote for the election of the Governing Body of the society unless he/she is in arrears of payment of any dues of the society including the annual subscription.

Every member shall cast his/her vote in person and no proxy soting shall be allowed.

Meetings. Notice and Quorum of the General Body:

- A meeting of the general body of the society will be when required. However at least one meeting of the general body of the society, called as the Annual General Meeting (CIM) will be held in a year within six months of the close of the financial year consideration and adoption of the duly audited annual accounts of the society in addition to transaction of any other business of the society as may be required.
- ii) The governing body of the society may convene an extra-ordinary meeting of the general body of the society at any time after giving due notice either of its own or within 45 days of receipt of a written

Resident (a)

requisition alongwith reasons for convening such meeting, from at least five of the members of the general body.

For any meeting of the general body a clear notice of at least 14 days alongwith a copy of the agenda of the business to be transacted date, time & venue of the meeting will be given to the members of the general body .A copy of such notice will also be endorsed to the District Registrar.

iv) A meeting of the general body may also be convened at a shorter notice if agreed to, by a majority (at least above 50% of the total members) of the members of the general body.

Quorum for the meeting of the general body will be minimum of four members (if there are maximum ten members in general body). In case of a meeting adjourned for want quorum, the quorum for the adjourned meeting shall not be less than a minimum of three. the general body shall be competent to transact all business in such adjourned meeting except the consideration of any special resolution. Any special resolution can be passed in such adjourned meeting only if at least three –fifth of the total members of the society are present.

The proceedings of all meeting of the general body will be recorded in the minutes -book (bound or in loose leaves) maintained separately for the purpose by the secretary and such minutes will be signed by the president of the meeting and the secretary of the society.

Powers, Functions & Duties of the General Body:

vii) To guide the society in determining and fulfilling its aims and objects

viii) To decide policy matters such as changer of name of the society amendment in the memorandum of association and the bye laws of the society approval of annual accounts of the society approval for

disposal of immoveable assets of the society

iii) To elect members of Governing Body.

To remove any member from the governing body and approval to the continuation of a person appointed as a management of a person appointed as a management of the perso

composition of Governing body

ivi

The governing body of the society shall consist a minimum four office bearers and the executive members as under

1) President tule Chemical Problem + 1

ii) Vice President

iii) 太 Secretary - 2

iv) Three Executive Members - 5

11 -- 40 -- 100

Marine Marine

Meeting. Notice and Quorum of the governing;

The meeting of the governing body will be held as and when required. How ever. The Governing Body shall meet at least once in every quarter and there will be minimum for meeting of the Governing Body in a financial year.

A clear notice of three days of every such meeting will be given by m the Secretary of the Governing Body to the office bearers and members before the date appointed for the meeting. However the Governing Body may meet at shorter notice. Wherever so required. With the consent of at least 50% of its members.

iii) The quorum of the meeting of the governing body shall be at least minimum four members of the governing body. In case quorum is not present, the meeting shall be adjourned to another date for which a proper notice shall be issued. The members presenting the adjourned meeting a minimum of three members

shall form the guorum for the adjourned meeting.

The proceeding of every meeting of the governing body will be recorded in the proceedings book separately maintained for this purpose. Such minutes shall be signed by the president of the meeting and the secretary of the society. In case the president or the secretary are not available to sign the minutes , these will be signed by any two members present in the meeting as may be authorized by the governing body

The minutes of every meeting of the governing body will be placed for confirmation in the succeeding meeting of the governing body.

An urgent meeting of the governing body at shorter notice or without any formal notice with written consent of minimum four member of the governing body called.

Power, Functions & Duties of the Governing Body:

The governing body will be responsible for achieving the aims & objects of the society and shall work in the best interest of the society, for which it shall be empowered to deploy the funds & assets of the society for the stated objects.

The governing body will be competent to raise funds and purchase property movable and immovable on free -hold or lease basis in its name as decided by it.

The governing body shall have full charge of all immovable properties and moveable assets belonging to or vested in the society and these will be managed in such a manner as it considers appropriate subject to the overall control and directions of the general body of the

The governing body shall be competent to invest the funds in the manner it considers appropriate in the best interests of the society and it shall be competent to borrow or mortgage or hypothecate the properties on behalf of the society in the manner decided.

To constitute various standing or adhoc committees for looking after such functions as my be assigned from time to time

lo creates provision for engagement to regular or part-time employees of the society to look after the secretarial accounting and other functions in a seamless manner.

To outsource certain functions e.g. cleaning security and similar other maintenance activate of the premises of the society

The governing body will be is the custodian of the assets of the society.

Term and Mode or Election of Governing Body:

The term of the governing body shall be three years.

The governing body will declare the schedule of elections and appoint the Returning office conduct of elections and also notify/display a list of members of the general body entitled to vote at least 45 days prior to the holding of the general meeting for conduct of the elections. The governing body shall also send notices for holding election of the governing body to all the members conveying the date time & the manner .The information with respect to holding of election for the governing body shall also be sent to District Registrar to appoint an observer if

Any objection quo the list of members of the society entitled to vote shall be decided by the Returning officer in consultation with the office -bearers of the society. However the decision of the Returning officer shall be final in the event of any difference of opinion. The Returning officer shall thereafter invite nominations to be filed within the period prescribed in the schedule of election scrutiny and withdrawal of nomination. If any, for election of the office bearers and the executive members of the general body.

(vi)

- (iv) The Returning officer will display a list of the contesting members on the notice board of the society. The returning officer will conduct the election on the notified date. The members eligible to vote will be allowed to cast their vote in person and wherever disputed on production of the identity card issued by the society.
- (v) After closing hours on the date of the poll, the returning officer will declare the Results and constitutes the governing body of the society. A list of the elected Office bearers and the executive members of the governing body, duly signed by The returning officers will be fixed with District Registrar within thirty days, who shall accord his approval of the same upon his satisfaction.
- (vi) The office bearers of the society shell not be entitled to any remuneration for the Rendering services of the society.

18. Cessation of members of the governing body:

An office-bearer executive member of the governing body shall cease to be an Office-bearer or executive member:

- (a) upon submission & acceptance of the registration;
- (b) if he cease to be a members in accordance with sub clause (8) of the clause 4 of these Bye-laws;
- (c) If he is removed by resolution passed in the meeting of the general body.

19. Filling of any casual vacancy of the governing body:

Any vacancy arising on the account of the resignation or death of any member of The governing body or for any other reason, may be filled up by the governing body, if Required, from amongst the member of the general body on the adhoc basis till the Holding of the next annual General meeting of the society. Such adhoc member of the Governing body shall cease to be a member of the governing body on the date of the next Annual general meeting. If his appointment is not approved in the annual general meeting by a majority vote for the balance term of the governing body.

20. Powers, functions& duties of the office- bearers:

President

- To preside over all the meeting of the general body and of the governing body and regulate the proceedings of such meetings.
- To do all such acts. Deeds and things as may be authorized by the general body and or the governing body from time to time.
- To allow or disallow discussion on any matter which is not included in the agenda

To ensure strict compliance of the society governing body.

- (e) To ensure strict compliance of the provisions of the Haryana there under.
 - To supervise and guide the overall actives achievement of aims & objectives of the society.

(ii) Vice- President

- To assist the president in carrying out his duties.
- In absence of the president to act on his behalf and perform all duties and exercise all the powers of the president.
- To do all such acts. Deeds and things as may be authorized by the governing leady.

Secretary

To conduct. Organize supervise and manage all the affairs of the society and do all such acts and perform all such duties for the working of the society as may be assigned by the president governing body.

To receive. Securitize and place applications for membership of the society before the governing body and to enter the name of the members it approved in the register of members under his initials and to intimate the members about the same and issue identity cards to the members so admitted.

To convene meetings of the general body governing body with the consent of the president and serve proper notices as prescribed under these bye-laws

To attend all the meetings of the general body and the governing body and assist the president in conducting the meeting and record proceedings of the meetings.

Market Order

(d) (e) (t) (ii) (b) (iii)

(c)

(k)
(l)
(m)
(iv)
(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)

(a)

(iii)

(iv)

(e)

(f)

(h)

(i)

To prepare annual report of the society and place it before the governing body along with audited annual accounts of the society for approval to place the same before the general body in the annual general meeting

To keep and preserve the records of the society governing body.

To help and assist the president in looking after the complete affairs of the society and in attaining aims& objects of the society.

To ensure timely filing of all statutory returns / documents in the office of under the Haryana registration and registration of societies Act, 2012 and the rules made there under:

To be the custodian for safe custody of common seals of the society and affix the same wherever required as per the authorization of the governing body.

To conduct correspondence on behalf of the society governing body and to sign letters and papers on its behalf to ensure that all statutory registers and records are properly kept and maintained.

To prepare before announcing of the date of election and the annual general meeting the list of all the members eligible to vote, duly updated and to place it place it before the governing body.

The responsibility for convening the meetings of a society will be vest in the secretary of the society who will also be the custodian of all records documents title deeds etc. of the society unless otherwise provided in the byelaws. The secretary will be responsible for implementing the decisions of the governing body and act as the compliance officer of the society for various types of statutory compliances under the act.

Act as the overall in- charge of the administration and execution of all the programmes of the society including financial affairs on behalf of the governing body including creation of posts. Fixation of salaries remuneration allowances etc. make appointments engagement of staff make purchases and do all other such things as may be necessary in the furtherance of the aims & objects of the society in accordance with the delegations by the governing body from time to time and where on such delegation is specifically made in consultation with the president of the society.

Treasure

To keep accounts of all financial transactions of the society and of all the sums of money received and spent by the society and maintain records of receipts and expenses relating to such matters and of assets credits and liabilities

To get the accounts of the society audited by the chartered accountant appointed by the governing body at the close of the financially year every year.

To submit to the governing body through secretary the audited annual accounts of the society at least one month prior to the date of annual general meeting

To act as the overall custodian of all the books of accounts statutory records and cheque books of all bank accounts FD Rs. Etc of the society financial statements receipt books expense vouchers bank pass books & cheque books cash etc

Exclusions from the employment of a society

No member of the society shall be in full time or part time employment of the society

No dependant or family member or close relative of the office bearers and members of the governing body shall be engaged as an employment of the society during its permiss of Societies.

Every office bearer and member of the governing body shall make a declaration in cash any person in the employment of the society is his close relative

Management of assets and funds of the society

The sources of income of the society will include receipts on accounts of the property assets interest consultation fees. Don't fift grants etc the society can also raise funds through interest free short term loan from its members or from scheduled bank's on interest loan from the scheduled bank on interest value taken only for purchase of creation of capital assets and not for meeting any recurring revenues expenditure under any circumstances

The governing body will prepare and an annual budget of the society on the basis of its estimated income and the capital & revenue expenditure during the first quarter of the financial year and shall also place a copy thereof before the general body in its annual general meeting for formation

All assets and funds will belong to the society and vest in the society

all receipts and payments of the society shall be made through bank instruments (
i.e./Pay Order/cheques/bank transfers/ RTGS) including all receipts towards the membership
fees and the annual subscriptions from the members however the governing body may
determine the limits of financial transactions which may the be conducted in certain other cases

23. Accounts of the society

The treasurer of the society will be responsible proper books of accounts i.e. cash book ledger etc as required under the income tax laws and or any other authority including the institute of chartered accountants of India at its registered office with respect to all sums of money received expended by the and the assets and liabilities of the society

The books of accounts of the society shall be open to inspection during the business hours by the registrar general registrar district registrar of any officer authorized by them and by any members of the society

The annual accounts of the society will be signed by any two authorized office (iii)

bearers of the society

The governing body will appoint a chartered accountant who shall not be a member (iv) of the governing body of family member of any member of the governing body for auditing the accounts and filing of income tax return of the society for each financial year at such remuneration as may be determined by the governing body

24. Investments of Funds

The society shall invest or deposit any portion of its funds not immediately required

in immoveable properties or

in securities of the Government or in National savings certificate or other securities of (iii) the government of India.

In the post office saving / Banks Accounts. or (iii)

In a special account opened by the society for the purpose in a

scheduled bank as authorized or notified by the Reserve bank of India .or

Co-Operative Bank situated in the State or in such other mode of investment as may (b) be prescribed.

Sources of Income.

Membership fee.

Annual subscription.

Donations füi

Rent from property assets

v) Interest

Gifts, etc vi)

26. Application of funds;

(iv)

i) The Society have the powers to spend such sums out of its funds , as it thinks fit for the

ii) No payment shall be made out of the funds to the president, Vive president, General Secretary, joint Secretary, Treasurer or any other office bearer by way of honorarium or remuneration.

iii) Notwithstanding the restrictions prescribed above a society may pay such remuneration salary or honorarium to the persons in its full time or part time employment as it may determine Provided that no member shall be in the employment of the society.

Operation of Bank Accounts;

An account having cheque facility will be opened in any scheduled bank post other private financial institution in the name of the society. All the transaction will be made under the Joint Signatures of any two i.e. president, Secretary, Treasurer.

Provisions relating to Audit of the society's accounts

The bye laws of a society should provide for audit of annual accounts of the society from n auditor who is a member of the institute of Chartered Accountants of India and such auditor should not be a member of the governing body of the society.

29 Amendments in the Memorandum, Bye-Laws, Name of the Society, etc.

Any amendment in the memorandum of Association and bye laws or change of name amaigamation or division of the society will be done only with the approved of the general body by way of a special resolution. The intimation of any such amendment or change alongwith attested copy of the requisite documents shall be filed in the office of the District Registrar by the secretary within such time as may be prescribed under the Haryana Registration Regulation of Societies Act 2012 and the rules made there under.

30 Common Seal;

The Society will have a common seal which shall be kept in safe custody of the Secretary and shall be affixed wherever it is required in accordance with the authorization by the governing body

31 Amalgamation of the society

The society may amalgamate it self with ant other society established with

the identical aims and objects or allow any other society to amalgamate with itself by a special resolution passed in this behalf in accordance with the provisions contained in section 51 of the Act and rule 25 made there under

32 Dissolution of the Society;

- i) The Society may resolve to dissolve itself in accordance with the provisions contained in the Act and the rule there under in case it becomes difficult to carry on with the operations of the society or it becomes insolvent or for any other pressing and unavoidable reasons.
- ii) in the event of dissolution of the society no assets of the society shall devolve on or distributed amongst the members of the society;
- (iii) Its assets and properties shall be first used to liquidate any liabilities and the left over properties assets .If any shall be considered for transfer to any other society established with identical aims and objects or to the District collector for the thereof in the general public interest.

Grand Foul - m

We the several persons whose name & Address are subscribed hereunder certify the above to be the true copy of the bye-laws of the society

S.N	Name & Father's Name	Age	Permanent & communication Address	Occupation & Contact No	Designation	Signature
1	Sun 1 e to how to ble s	53	411, Prem sough	Stall Wine	Bondert	Sud ~
2	front se con	So	Poter Law, Adula)	333 2 2414444	Sentry	Ano
3	Victor he offered	41	61. P horber state	Eleballi 1	Toenman	1
4	4- Viarente Gol.	35	Cooks - 8 military	34722 F Je-1	Jour Eng	Big
5	Mila like stor	75	20-L., Modeltun	Austa 15307	besition he	Wester
6	St. M. Day State Property	SS	216 habon colds	Bull- 8555 8	h	Medicale
7	41 Vyry Brom.	38	36 Tachlen son	3215334275	11	(Heady
8	To Diebagh Why	45	Unice and publication	B46226126	1, 0	SOLV
9	Action County	45	Control to b reven 5 om ope Green, Though	983647995	. 0	Huller
10	Stillers Gody	76	42-A martino	3812057272	Jen Mhody	120
11	Sto bede ken	95	277 Model Thora	3462 5095	11	Diskey Dealan
12	Sto However Col	90	6 prodetters	999194945	11	Independent
13	terfectively of	26	My Needel Turn	MILL SAIN	11	Rejurdato 10
14	W/o Tay) welen & ligh	76	ald Transplant Cold Storage		"	Palender Con
15			0.		BL 79	



CERTIFICATE

It is certified that all the provisions (Rule and Regulation of Haryana Registration and Regulation of society Act.2012 (Haryana Act. No 1 of 2012) if not mentioned herein will be duly complied with by the

" in letter spirit.

Smed M

SUNIL MOHAN TRIKHA CHAIRMAN



NO OBJECTION CERTIFICATE

Aubala aluba	mudel Town
Aubala city	
	Sound on
	SUNIL MOHAN TRIKHA
	AL CHAIRMAN
	Name & Address of Land/Building Owne

